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Project: HKRZ23-7931, F-35 Special Access Program Facility (SAPF), Ebbing ANGB        Review: Ebbing SAPF Bidder Inquiries
(00001)
(sorted by CommentID )
Displaying 10 inquiries.

Id Discipline Sheet Detail Spec
11639216 Other     12 50 00.13 10 

Comment Classification: UNCLASSIFIED (U)

Spec section 12 50 00.13 10 Part 2.2 states to use the FF&E Package Attachment in conjunction with the drawings. Please
confirm if the FF&E Package Attachment is included in the files and if so, where.

   On: Dec 11 2025.
  Government Response. .      The FF&E/SID Packages were issued in Amendment No. 1. On: Dec 23 2025
  Current Request Status: Request Closed

Information for this report is procurement sensitive.
11641681 General     00 70 00 

Comment Classification: UNCLASSIFIED (U)

Liquidated Damages are shown as being $5,763 per calendar day for this project. This rate is extremely high for a project of this
size. Will the government consider reducing the daily LD rate to the more typical < $1,500 / day rate? Potential bidders will likely
pass on this project if the current daily LD rate remains unchanged.

   On: Dec 15 2025.
  Current Request Status: Request Working

Information for this report is procurement sensitive.
11642856 Contracting     FAR Clauses 

Comment Classification: UNCLASSIFIED (U)

52.236-27 Site Visit requires submission of the 188th Security Forces Squadron EAL request form for site visit access. Please
provide the required form.

   On: Dec 16 2025.
  Government Response. .      The 188th Security Forces Squadron EAL request form and instructions for site visit

access are attached to the RFI and were issued in Amendment No. 1. On: Dec 23 2025
  Current Request Status: Request Closed

Information for this report is procurement sensitive.
11646151 Electrical CU501  G1   

Comment Classification: UNCLASSIFIED (U)

Note 1 on Detail G1 Sheet CU501 specifies Cathodic Protection, but there is not a spec section for it. Please confirm if cathodic
protection is to be used. If so, please provide a spec section for it.

   On: Dec 18 2025.
  Current Request Status: Request Pending

Information for this report is procurement sensitive.
11646484 General     FAR Clauses Incorporated by Reference 

Comment Classification: UNCLASSIFIED (U)

Reference FAR Clause 52.228-1, Bid Guarantee, paragraph (c). Please clarify and establish the required bid guarantee
percentage and corresponding amount, as this information is not currently provided.

   On: Dec 18 2025.
  Government Response. .      An amendment will be issued to correct this. It should be 20% or $3,000,000. On: Dec

23 2025
  Current Request Status: Request Closed

Information for this report is procurement sensitive.
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11650102 Other Section M - Evaluation Factors for
Award     

Comment Classification: UNCLASSIFIED (U)

With respect to recency as part of the submission requirements for Factor 1 – Past Performance, the solicitation currently states:
" All projects submitted for construction experience must have been completed within six years from the date of the solicitation."

We respectfully request the recency factor for construction experience be amended to the following and mirror another F-35
related opportunity at Ebbing ANGB (W912BV26RA004) that is currently being solicited: completed, or currently in progress with
at least 50% construction completed, within the past (7) years as of the date of this solicitation. This adjustment will enable
offerors to present a broader range of recent, relevant projects, thereby enhancing the Government's ability to assess the
offeror's qualifications and performance history.

   On: Dec 22 2025.
  Current Request Status: Request Working

Information for this report is procurement sensitive.
11650132 Other Other     

Comment Classification: UNCLASSIFIED (U)

Please provide the Revit (.RVT) files associated with this opportunity.

   On: Dec 22 2025.
  Current Request Status: Request Working

Information for this report is procurement sensitive.
11651236 Contracting     SF 1442 

Comment Classification: UNCLASSIFIED (U)

Block 10 of the Standard 1442 notes a 10 calendar day offer period. Please confirm this is correct.

   On: Dec 23 2025.
  Current Request Status: Request Pending

Information for this report is procurement sensitive.
11651246 Contracting     Solicitation 

Comment Classification: UNCLASSIFIED (U)

Please confirm the contracting agency as USACE Little Rock or Fort Worth. The SF 1442 references Little Rock District, while
52.233-2 and 5. Proposal Submission Requirements reference Fort Worth District.

   On: Dec 23 2025.
  Current Request Status: Request Pending

Information for this report is procurement sensitive.
11651282 Contracting     Attachment 3 

Comment Classification: UNCLASSIFIED (U)

Attachment 3 is referenced as required for Tab F Responsibility Determination Form. Please provide the referenced Attachment 3.

   On: Dec 23 2025.
  Current Request Status: Request Pending

Information for this report is procurement sensitive.

Report Complete

Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) Only
Patent 11/892,984 ProjNet property of ERDC since 2004.

http://projnet.com/index.php

